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From: Info <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 24 April 2020 10:16 am

To:

Subject: The Hood - #Standatdawn

#StandAtDawn – our Anzac tribute 

In an initiative sparked by a local Scouts group who usually celebrate Anzac Day together, a 
representative from Eden Park’s nearby Scouts group will play ‘The Last Post’ solo at dawn on 
the hallowed turf as a tribute to those who have served Aotearoa. This will be live streamed on 
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Eden Park’s Facebook page at 6am tomorrow, Anzac Day, and our stadium lights will be 
shining in honour of the occasion. We encourage you to tune in and stand safely on your 
driveways to remember those who fought for our country. Our friends at I Love Food Co. have 
put together a special Anzac Cookies recipe for you to enjoy over the weekend. 
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Staydium Glamping wins international award 
 
We’re thrilled to share that Eden Park has won an international ‘Product Innovation’ award at 
TheStadiumBusiness Awards for its Staydium Glamping experience. The Park was competing 
against global brands in the United States including the Staples Center (home of the Los 
Angeles Lakers), the Chase Center (home of the Golden State Warriors), the Golden1 Center 
(home of the Sacremento Kings) and Levi’s Stadium (home of the San Francisco 49ers). 
  
Staydium Glamping began in July 2019 after the venue identified spaces around the facility that 
could be utilised for new concepts. Two custom-designed domes sit in the north-eastern corner 
of the 117-year-old stadium and overlook one of the world’s most famous playing fields. 
  
To celebrate the win, we’re offering special pricing of $199 per night and vouchers for future 
use can be purchased here. 
  
You can read about the award win here. 
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Turf Tips 
 
In line with Government’s updated advice for turf maintenance, our team returned to work last 
week to resume urgent operations and ensure the playing surface is maintained. This week our 
Turf Manager Blair Christiansen shared his top tips for looking after your lawn at home. He 
answers viewer questions and provides suggestions here! 
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